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October 28, 2022 Delivered Via:
Email To: Rob Zuber, P.E.

Colorado Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Attn: Rob Zuber, P.E.

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Re: File # M-2022-013
Varra Companies, Inc.
Two Rivers Sand, Gravel and Reservoir Project
Notice To Adjacent Surface Owner of Record

Dear Mr. Zuber:

In reference to the Two Rivers Sand, Gravel and Reservoir Project covering Varra Companies’ (the
“Applicant”) proposed Regular Impact (112) Construction Materials Operation Reclamation Permit
Application (“Application”) covering the captioned lands shown on Applicant’s Exhibit C-1: Existing
Conditions Map (“Property”), PDC Energy, Inc., as an owner of existing oil and gas development
structures within the Property and oil and gas leasehold interests on the Property, has interest in
maintaining the current surface conditions of the Property to avoid damage and/or loss of access to
our infrastructure within or interference with our ability to develop and/or produce from our oil and gas
leasehold interests. At this time the Applicant has successfully demonstrated measures, built into
their project, that adequately protect our infrastructure and operations on the property.

PDC respectfully requests that the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety withdraw our
objection to this project and that the withdrawal be entered into the record for the proposed
Application. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (970)506-9272.

Sincerely,

PDC Energy, Inc.
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Paul Montville
Senior Surface Land Negotiator

cc: Tim Canon- PDC Energy, Inc.
Brian DeRose — PDC Energy, Inc.
Garrett Varra — Varra Companies, Inc.



